

Critical Care Registered Nurse

Summary of Experience

Critical Care Registered Nurse with varied experience in CVICU, MICU, SICU, CCU, Trauma/Neuro, ER, LTAC Critical Care and Long-Term Care (Director of Nursing, Quality Assurance, Medicare and RN Supervisor), Charge Nurse and Preceptor.

Experienced in the management of nursing staff, scheduling, budgeting, regulatory matters, MSDS, insurance verification, physician relations, family/patient issues and inservicing staff.

Employment History

Aurora Medical Center, Kenosha, WI Staff Nurse Critical Care RN with experience as Charge Nurse and Preceptor.	2015 to Present
Green Key Temp, LLC, Chicago, IL Clinical Safety Analyst Contractor for AbbVie. Responsible for monitoring and reporting safety data from study sites.	2014 to 2015
Bronson Methodist Hospital, Kalamazoo, MI Trauma/Burn/SICU/Neuro Staff RN Responsible for the care of a variety of critically ill trauma, burn, surgical and neuro patients in a Level 1 Trauma Center. Participated on the Beacon Committee to write the application for the award to AACN. Presented topics on critical care issues to staff in the Journal Club.	2012 to 2014
Central Mississippi Medical Center, Jackson, MS Critical Care Staff RN Responsible for care of a wide range of critically ill patients.	2009 to 2012
Regency Hospital of Jackson, Jackson, MS Critical Care Staff RN Critical Care LTAC specializing in difficult ventilator weaning in partnership with Jackson Pulmonary Associates.	2006 to 2009
Willow Creek Retirement Center, Byram, MS Director of Nursing Responsible of the quality of care and staffing for a 68-bed general long-term care facility and a 20-bed Alzheimer's Unit.	2004 to 2006
ReadyLink Healthcare, Cathedral City, CA Contract Nurse Greenwood LeFlore Hospital; Greenwood, MS: ICU Metroplex Hospital; Killeen, TX: ICU	2004 to 2004
Cirrus Medical Staffing, Charlotte, SC Contract Nurse River Region Health System; Vicksburg, MS: ICU Fletcher Allen; Burlington, VT: SICU	2003 to 2004

Central Mississippi Medical Center, Jackson, MS Critical Care Staff RN	2001 to 2003
ReadyLink Healthcare, Cathedral City, CA Contract Nurse Seneca Hospital; Chester, CA: ER, M/S, Supervision Harford Memorial Hospital; Havre de Grace, MD: Telemetry	2000 to 2000
MedStaff, Inc., Newtown Square, PA Contract Nurse Walter Reed Army Medical Center; Washington, D.C.: SICU, MICU, CCU Memorial Hospital; Gulfport, MS: SICU, MICU	1999 to 1999
Cross Country Nursing, Boca Raton, FL Contract Nurse Oregon Health Sciences University Medical Center; Portland, OR: CVICU, MICU, SICU, ER	1998 to 1998
CMSI, Spring, TX Contract Nurse Louisiana State University Medical Center; Shreveport, LA; SICU, Trauma Granville Medical Center; Oxford, NS: ICU, M/S, ER	1997 to 1998
Medical Center of SW Louisiana, Lafayette, LA CVICU/ICU Staff Nurse	1996 to 1997
Medical Center of SW Louisiana, Lafayette, LA ICU/Monitor Tech	1990 to 1996

Education

University of Southwest Louisiana, Lafayette, LA <i>Bachelor of Science, Nursing</i> GPA: 3.6	1996
University of Phoenix <i>M.H.A., Health Care Administration</i> GPA: 4.0. Currently enrolled in Master of Health Care Administration program online.	2011